Supreme Court of the United States

Memorandum

Mre Justice:

After we had mailed off
the Katzenbach v, McClung papers
to you, the attached note came
around, It explains why only
the Jjurisdictional statement
was filed yesterday, The briefs
for both sides will be filed on
Friday, and we will hold them
here for your return,

In my original conversa=
tion with Mr, Cullinan, I un-
derstood him to say that all
the Governmenit'!s papers would be

filed yesterday, Of course.
I now HKnow that this was n
the case, and I thought 1
should explain why you recegived
only the jurisdictional state=
ment yesterday,
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